From: Olowu, Oyepero

To: R4 Regional Hearing Clerk

Cc: CINWD AcctsReceivable

Subject: FW: CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of Bueno and Finnick, Inc. dba REMax Center; Docket No. TSCA-04-
2024-6114(b)

Date: Tuesday, September 10, 2024 2:26:11 PM

Attachments: image002.png
EPA ACH.pdf

Hello,

Please see the attached proof of payment for Bueno and Finnick. Kindly confirm receipt of payment.

Thanks,
-Oye

Oyepero F. Olowu, MPH

LBP/AHERA Enforcement Coordinator

TSCA Enforcement Section

Chemical Safety and Land Enforcement Branch
Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Division
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 4
Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Division
61 Forsyth Street, SW | Atlanta, GA 30303

Voice: 404-562-8990 | Email: clowu.oyepero@epa.gov
www.epa.gov/lead

EPA RRP Q&A

EPA RRP Link

EPA RRP Contractor Forms

EPA LBPP Activities (Abatement)
EPA 1018 Rule Link

AHERA

From: Tina Helms <tina@centermember.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2024 1:17 PM

To: Olowu, Oyepero <olowu.oyepero@epa.gov>

Cc: Faye Finnick <faye@centermember.com>; Patrick Finnick <patrick@centermember.com>
Subject: FW: CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of Bueno and Finnick, Inc. dba REMax Center;
Docket No. TSCA-04-2024-6114(b)

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when
deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

Please see attached proof of ACH payment. Please confirm receipt.
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ENTERPRISE
BANK & TRUST

Good Afternoon, Tina Helms

Single Transactions ~ Recurring Transactions

Created date Status Transaction Type Account Amount

ACH Batch - Tracking ID:

9/10/2024 Authorized 10444740 Operating Account *0193 $7,300.00
Tracking ID: 10444740 Total Amount:  $7,300.00
Created: 09/10/2024 1:15 PM Total 1
] Payments:
Created By: Tina Helms
Company ACH Paymen
Authorized: 09/10/2024 1:15 PM
Entry
Authorized By: Tina Helms Description:
Will process 09/10/2024 From Account: Operating Account *0193
On: SEC Code: PPD
Effective: 09/11/2024 ACH Header: Bueno and Finnic
RECIPIENTS:
Name ACH ACH Amount Account Account Routing Email
Name ID Number Type Number Address

Environmental Protection Agency EPA $7,300.00 310006 Checking 051036706
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Thank you,
Tina Helms / Director of Operations

RE/MAX Center
Offices in Metro Atlanta
D: 678-804-2478

O: 770-932-1234
thelms@remax.net

Www.remaxcenterga.com

Earn More! Learn More! Have More!

From: R4 _Regional_Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>

Sent: Monday, September 9, 2024 4:15 PM

To: Tina Helms <tina@centermember.com>; Olowu, Oyepero <olowu.ovepero@epa.gov>; Caplan,
Robert W. <Caplan.Robert@epa.gov>

Cc: Michuda, Colleen E. <Michuda.Colleen@epa.gov>; Covington, Bryce

<Covington.Bryce@epa.gov>; Annicella, Alan (he/him/his) <Annicella.Alan@epa.gov>; Daniels-Lewis,

Alicia (she/her/hers) <Daniels-Lewis.Alicia@epa.gov>; Floyd, Tanya <Floyd.Tanya@epa.gov>;

R4 _Regional Hearing_ Clerk <R4_Regional Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>; Henderson, Jessica
<Henderson.Jessica@epa.gov>; CINWD AcctsReceivable <CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov>;
Smith, Quantindra <Smith.Quantindra@epa.gov>

Subject: CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of Bueno and Finnick, Inc. dba REMax Center; Docket
No. TSCA-04-2024-6114(b)

Good afternoon,

Please find attached the signed and ratified Consent Agreement and Final Order filed
on September 9, 2024, in the matter of Bueno and Finnick, Inc. dba REMax Center;
Docket No. TSCA-04-2024-6114(b).

Ms. Helms—Would you kindly reply to this email to confirm receipt of the above-
referenced documents?

Respectfully,

QBrannon & (Richardson

Shannon L. Richardson | Region 4 RHC
Paralegal Specialist

General/Criminal Law & Cross-Office Support
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency | Region 4
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61 Forsyth Street, Atlanta, GA. 30303
Office: 404.562.8929 |



